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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25%  of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) !!!

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

LHA Form (2022)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2022

†
†
†
†

†
† † †

† †
† † † †

† † † †

†

†

† †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC
85-3259676

77 GARDEN RD 914-589-8047
352,665.

SCARSDALE, NY  10583
IRIS SCHULTZ X

77 GARDEN ROAD, SCARSDALE, NY  10583
X

WWW.CMT4B3RESEARCH.ORG
X 2020 DE

TO FUND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
LEADING TO THE DISCOVERY, DEVELOPMENT AND CLINICAL APPLICATIONS FOR

8
8
0
7

0.
0.

620,436. 348,400.
0. 0.
2. 4,265.
0. 0.

620,438. 352,665.
70,518. 260,263.

0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.

6,136.
30,061. 46,004.

100,579. 306,267.
519,859. 46,398.

650,515. 692,726.
8,881. 19,202.

641,634. 673,524.

IRIS SCHULTZ, PRESIDENT

P00593418
TOBIN & COMPANY, CPA'S 13-3632313
2500 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
PURCHASE, NY 10577 9148332200

X

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

����������������������������	����	���	���	��
����
��������



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

232002  12-13-22

 

1

2
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4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2022)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

†

† †

† †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

TO FUND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH LEADING TO THE DISCOVERY, DEVELOPMENT, AND
CLINICAL APPLICATIONS FOR THEREPEUTIC TREATMENTS AND CURES FOR
CHARCOT-MARIE-TOOTH DISEASE TYPE 4B3 (CMT 4B3), AND TO IMPROVE THE
QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE WITH CMT4B3.

X

X

275,857. 260,263.
CMT4B3 AWARDS RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH ON
CHARCOT-MARIE-TOOTH DISEASE TYPE 4B3.  IT ALSO HOSTS BI-ANNUAL MEETINGS
OF ALL RESEARCHERS RECEIVING ITS FUNDING AND ITS SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY
BOARD TO PROMOTE KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE AND SYNERGY.  IT USES THE SERVICES
OF ITS SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY BOARD TO CAREFULLY OVERSEE AND REVIEW THE
SELECTION OF THE RECIPIENTS OF THE RESEARCH FUNDING.  THE SAB EVALUATES
EACH PROPOSAL BASED ON THE EXCELLENCE OF THE INVESTIGATOR, THE WORK
PLAN AND THE PROPOSALS' ABILITY TO BE TRANSLATED INTO TREATMENTS FOR
PEOPLE WITH CMT4B3.  APPLICATIONS ARE REVIEWED ON A ROLLING BASIS.  THE
LAW FIRM OF KATTEN MUCHIN ROSENMAN, LLP WRITES THE GRANT AGREEMENT
CONTRACTS WITH THESE RESEARCHERS, UNIVERSITIES, OR ACADEMIC
INSTITUTIONS.

275,857.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5%  or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5%  or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e?  See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Form  (2022)
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%  controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35%  controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%  of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100%  of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5%  of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Form  (2022)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year !!!!!!

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

0

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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232006  12-13-22  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

†

† † † †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

8

8

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

NY

X

IRIS SCHULTZ - (914)589-8047
77 GARDEN RD, SCARSDALE, NY  10583
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232007  12-13-22

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
• List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

• List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2022)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

†

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

(1) IRIS SCHULTZ 45.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(2) BRETT SCHULTZ 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ROBIN SCHULTZ 45.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) AMY C SCHWARTZ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LIANNE C CAPPO 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MANDEEP KAUR CHOHAN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) LINDSAY ZAKEN 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JARED CASDEN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
 7

����������������������������	����	���	���	��
����
��������



Fo
rm

er

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232008  12-13-22

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2022)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~!!

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2022)

8
Part VII

990

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

0

X

X

X

NONE

0

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

232009  12-13-22

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
R

e
ve

n
u

e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2022)

Page Form 990 (2022)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events !!!!!!!

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

348,400.

348,400.

4,265. 4,265.

352,665. 4,265. 0. 0.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-13-22

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2022)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

†

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

235,417. 235,417.

24,846. 24,846.

2,152. 806. 1,346.

8,608. 8,608.

6,028. 5,833. 195.
10,187. 1,029. 7,708. 1,450.

4,552. 4,552.

850. 587. 263.

RESEARCH EXPENSE 8,832. 8,832.
CREDIT CARD PROCESSING 2,755. 1,373. 1,382.
SUPPLIES 855. 855.
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 645. 645.

540. 375. 165.
306,267. 275,857. 24,274. 6,136.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232011  12-13-22

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) !!!!!!!!!!

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Form (2022)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

†

†

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

611,685. 209,913.
451,090.

5,000.

38,830. 26,723.

650,515. 692,726.
8,881. 19,202.

8,881. 19,202.
X

631,634. 673,524.
10,000. 0.

641,634. 673,524.
650,515. 692,726.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232012  12-13-22

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Form (2022)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

†

†

† † †

† † †

† † †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

352,665.
306,267.
46,398.
641,634.
-14,507.

-1.

673,524.

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021  12-09-22

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3%  of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3%  of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2022

†
†
†
†

†

†
†

†
†

†

†
†

†

†

†

†

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3%  support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

33 1/3%  support test - 2021.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2%  of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%  or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%  or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions !!!!!

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
†

†

†

†

†
†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%  of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2022 

2021

17

18

a

b

33 1/3%  support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

33 1/3%  support tests - 2021.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3% , and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3% , check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% , and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% , check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions !!!!!!!!!!

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

†

†

†
†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

111,190. 620,436. 347,900. 1079526.

111,190. 620,436. 347,900. 1079526.

0.

0.
0.

1079526.

111,190. 620,436. 347,900. 1079526.

2. 4,265. 4,267.

2. 4,265. 4,267.

111,190. 620,438. 352,165. 1083793.

99.61

.39

X
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232024  12-09-22

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the
organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35%  controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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232025  12-09-22

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year
Complete below.

Complete below.
Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 
 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in
 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35%  controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

†
†
†
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232026  12-09-22

6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
†

†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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232027  12-09-22

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2022

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2022
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

provide details in
describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232071  10-17-22

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Attach to Form 990.

Go to  for instructions and the latest information.
Open to Public 
Inspection

Employer identification number

1

2

3

For grantmakers. 

Yes No

For grantmakers. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

3 a

b

c Totals 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~

Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
Region Number of

offices
in the region

Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors
in the region

Activities conducted in the region
(by type) (such as, fundraising, pro-

gram services, investments, grants to
recipients located in the region)

If activity listed in (d)
is a program service,
describe specific type

of service(s) in the region

Total
expenditures

for and
investments
in the region

Subtotal ~~~~~~

Total from continuation

sheets to Part I ~~~

(add lines 3a

and 3b) !!!!!!

LHA

 www.irs.gov/Form990

(Form 990)

Part I General Information on Activities Outside the United States. 

SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 2022

† †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & GREENLAND) GRANT MAKING RESEARCH GRANTS 14,179.

NORTH AMERICA GRANT MAKING RESEARCH GRANTS 10,667.

0 0 24,846.

0 0 0.

0 0 24,846.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232072  10-17-22

2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1

2

3

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any

recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Name of organization Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description
of noncash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as a tax

exempt 501(c)(3) organization by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter ~~~~~~~ |

|Enter total number of other organizations or entities !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) INVESTIGATING CMT4B3 14,179.WIRE 0. FMV

NORTH AMERICA INVESTIGATING CMT4B3 10,667.WIRE 0. FMV

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232073  10-17-22

3

Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. 

(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
(a) (b) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Manner of
cash disbursement

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Method of
valuation

(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Region

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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4

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

 If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

If "Yes," the organization may
be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

 If
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Part IV Foreign Forms

† †

† †

† †

† †

† †

† †

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

X

X

X

X

X

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232075  10-17-22

5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of

investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c)

(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part V Supplemental Information

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

PART I, LINE 2:

CMT4B3 REQUIRES (BY CONTRACT) PERIOD PROGRESS REPORTS ON THE FUNDED

RESEARCH. THE PROGRESS REPORTS ARE REVIEWED BY THE SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY

BOARD AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ITS GRANT AGREEMENT CONTRACTS ALSO

INCLUDE A FULL RESEARCH PLAN WITH BUDGETS AND DELIVERABLES. CMT4B3 USES

THE SERVICES OF ITS SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY BOARD WHEN REVIEWING

INTERNATIONAL GRANTEES, TO CAREFULLY OVERSEE AND REVIEW THE SELECTION OF

THE RECIPIENTS OF THE RESEARCH FUNDING. THE SAB EVALUATES EACH PROPOSAL

BASED ON THE EXCELLENCE OF THE INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATOR, THE WORK PLAN,

AND THE PROPOSALS' ABILITY TO BE TRANSLATED INTO TREATMENTS FOR PEOPLE.

WITH CMT4B3. APPLICATIONS ARE REVIEWED ON A ROLLING BASIS.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (PART V, OTHER)

PROFESSOR HENRY HOULDEN, UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON, QUEENS SQUARE

WE HAVE DETAILED CLINICAL NOTES AND MRI'S FROM NEW YORK, UK, AND

SPANISH CMT4B3 FAMILIES. TO UNDERSTAND DISEASE ONSET AND PROGRESSION WE

PLAN TO EXPAND THE KNOWLEDGE OF THE NATURAL HISTORY OF CMT4B3 AND

OBTAIN CLINICAL FEATURES, CLINICAL SCALES AND SERIAL MRI SCANS AS

MARKERS OF CMT4B3 PROGRESSION, FROM A FURTHER EIGHT FAMILIES WITH

BIALLELIC SBF1 MUTATIONS WITH A RANGE OF REPORTED DISEASE SEVERITIES.

IDEALLY THIS WOULD BE CARRIED OUT OVER 3 YEARS TO UNDERSTAND

PROGRESSION BUT WE HAVE SUBMITTED THIS PROJECT FOR 18 MONTHS AS AN

INITIAL PERIOD. WE HAVE NOT REQUESTED FUNDING FOR MRI'S,

NEUROPHYSIOLOGY OR CLINICAL ASSESSMENT OF PATIENTS BUT WE WISH TO

OBTAIN (WITH PATIENT/FAMILY PERMISSION) MRI DETAILS, NEUROPHYSIOLOGY OR

CLINICAL ASSESSMENTS (IDEALLY CMT RATING SCALES) FOR THE NATURAL

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022

Schedule F (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of

investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c)

(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part V Supplemental Information

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

HISTORY THAT ARE PART OF THEIR CLINICAL CARE IN THEIR COUNTRY.

PROFESSOR JIM DOWLING - SICK KIDS HOSPITAL - DRUG DISCOVERY FOR CMT4B3

USING ZEBRAFISH MODEL

PATIENTS WITH CMT4B3 HAVE BIALLELIC, LOSS OF EXPRESSION/FUNCTION

MUTATIONS IN MTMR5. USING CRISPR/CAS9 GENE EDITING, WE WILL ACCURATELY

MODEL THE DISEASE BY CREATING BIALLELIC NULL MUTATIONS IN MTMR5. WE

WILL CHARACTERIZE THE RESULTING PHENOTYPE OF THESE MTMR5 "KNOCKOUT"

FISH, WITH AN EMPHASIS ON IDENTIFYING PHENOTYPES SUITABLE FOR DRUG

SCREENING.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

232101  10-31-22

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

 Attach to Form 990.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2022

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

X

NEUMOURS CHILDREN HOSPITAL
1600 ROCKLAND ROAD PROJECT:MOTOR NEURON
WILMINGTON, DE 19803 32,000. 0. DYSFUNCTION

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI
1320 S DIXIE HIGHWAY MTMRS MINIGENE
MIAMI , FL 33146 45,364. 0. CONSTRUCTIONS

THE JACKSON LABORATORY EXAMINING SBF1 IN MUTANT
600 MAIN STREET MICE FOR RELEVANT
BAR HARBOR, ME 04609 26,435. 0. PHENOTYPES

NATIONWIDE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL DEVELOPMENT OF
700 CHILDREN'S DRIVE SPLIT-VECTOR AAV
COLUMBUS, OH 43205 31,234. 0. APPROACHES FOR CMT4B3

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI DEVELOPING HUMAN
1320 S DIXIE HIGHWAY PLATFORMS FOR THERAPY
MIAMI, FL 33146 100,384. 0. DEVELOPMENTS

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232102  10-31-22

2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Part III

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

Schedule I (Form 990) 2022 Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

PART I, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION REQUIRES BY CONTRACT PERIOD PROGRESS REPORTS ON THE FUNDED

RESEARCH. THE PROGRESS REPORTS ARE REVIEWED BY THE SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY

BOARD AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ITS GRANT AGREEMENT CONTRACTS ALSO

INCLUDE A FULL RESEARCH PLAN WITH BUDGETS AND DELIVERABLES. THE FOUNDATION

USES THE SERVICES OF ITS SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY BOARD WHEN REVIEWING DOMESTIC

GRANTEES, TO CAREFULLY OVERSEE AND REVIEW THE SELECTION OF THE RECIPIENTS

OF THE RESEARCH FUNDING. THE SAB EVALUATES EACH PROPOSAL BASED ON THE

EXCELLENCE OF THE DOMESTIC INVESTIGATOR, THE WORK PLAN AND THE PROPOSALS

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232291
04-01-22

2

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

ABILITY TO BE TRANSLATED INTO TREATMENTS FOR PEOPLE WITH CMT4B3.

APPLICATIONS ARE REVIEWED ON A ROLLING BASIS.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR SCHEDULE I

SPECIFIC AIMS OF THE GRANTS -

DR. MATTHEW BUTCHBACH, NEUMOURS ALFRED 1 DUPONT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

PURPOSE: TO ESTABLISH AND TO CHARACTERIZE CELL CULTURE AND  MOUSE

MODELS FOR CMT4B3.

DR. STEPHAN ZUCHNER, UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

PURPOSE: MTMR5 MINIGENE CONSTRUCTION AND VALIDATION TO CURE CMT4B3.

AIM 1: CONSTRUCT UP TO 20 CANDIDATE MTMR5 MINIGENE IN SILICO MODELS,

BASED ON STRUCTURAL, CONSERVATION, AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

AIM 2: TEST THESE MODELS IN DIFFERENT PROTEIN MODELING PROGRAMS AND

ITERATIVELY IMPROVE UPON THEIR DESIGN. SELECT THE 5 BEST MODELS.

AIM 3: SYNTHESIZE THE 5 BEST MTMR5 MODELS, CREATE VECTORS FOR IN VITRO

CELL TRANSFECTION OF HEK293 OR SIMILAR CELL FOR EVALUATING TOXICITY.

MARIO SAPORTA - UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

PURPOSE: DEVELOPING HUMAN PLATFORMS FOR THERAPY DEVELOPMENT FOR CMT4B3

- PATIENT-DERIVED MOTOR NEURONS, SENSORY NEURONS AND GLIAL CELLS IN 3D

CULTURE SYSTEMS

SAPORTA'S  LABORATORY HAS SPENT THE LAST FIVE YEARS DEVELOPING HUMAN IN

VITRO CELLULAR MODELS TO STUDY AXONAL PHENOTYPES IN INHERITED

PERIPHERAL NEUROPATHIES (CHARCOT-MARIE-TOOTH DISEASE, CMT). HE WILL USE

THIS SYSTEM TO INVESTIGATE DISEASE PHENOTYPES IN HUMAN CMT4B3

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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04-01-22

2

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

PATIENT-DERIVED MOTOR NEURONS AND TO EXPAND THIS PLATFORM TO ALSO

INCLUDE SENSORY NEURONS AND SCHWANN CELLS, MAJOR CELL TYPES INVOLVED IN

THE BIOLOGY OF CMT4B3. OUR GOAL IS TO USE THESE RESOURCES TO VALIDATE

GENE REPLACEMENT THERAPY STRATEGIES AND IDENTIFY SMALL MOLECULE

CANDIDATES USING HIGH CONTENT SCREENING TO TREAT CMT4B3.

SCOTT HARPER, NATIONWIDE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL: DEVELOPMENT OF

SPLIT-VECTOR AAV APPROACHES FOR CMT4B3

PURPOSE: DEVELOP 3 DIFFERENT SPLIT-VECTOR AAV SYSTEMS TO ACHIEVE

RECOMBINATION OF THE SBF1 GENE IN MICE.

ROBERT BURGESS - JACKSON LABORATORY:

PURPOSE: EXAMINING SBF1 MUTANT MICE FOR CMT4B3 RELEVANT PHENOTYPES

AIM 1: DETAILED CHARACTERIZATION OF THE SBF1-/- MICE FOR

DISEASE-RELEVANT PHENOTYPES. THESE ANALYSES WILL BE PERFORMED AT 6

MONTHS OF AGE AND WILL INDICATE IF DISEASE-RELEVANT DEFICITS ARE

PRESENT IN THE MICE, WHICH COULD PROVIDE IMPORTANT OUTCOMES FOR

EVENTUAL THERAPEUTIC TESTING.

AIM 2: GENE EXPRESSION ANALYSIS OF SBF1-/- MICE. GENE EXPRESSION

SIGNATURES CAN PROVIDE INFORMATION ABOUT POSSIBLE DISEASE MECHANISMS,

SUGGEST THERAPEUTIC STRATEGIES, AND IDENTIFY "ENDOPHENOTYPES" THAT CAN

BE USED TO SEE IF POTENTIAL THERAPIES ARE INDEED ALTERING THE

PATHOPHYSIOLOGY. THESE STUDIES WILL DETERMINE WHETHER THE SBF1-/- MICE

ARE A SUITABLE PRECLINICAL MODEL OF CMT4B3 AND MAY ALSO IDENTIFY NEW

DISEASE MECHANISMS, THERAPEUTIC TARGETS, AND ENDOPHENOTYPES.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232211  10-28-22

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2022

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THERAPEUTIC TREATMENTS AND CURES FOR CHARCOT-MARIE-TOOTH DISEASE TYPE

4B3 (CMT 4B3), AND TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE WITH

CMT4B3.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE BOARD MEMBERS, IRIS SCHULTZ AND ROBIN SCHULTZ, ATTEND THE YEARLY

MEETING OF THE PERIPHERAL NERVE SOCIETY.  ALL EXPENSES RELATED TO

ATTENDING THE CONFERNCE ARE PERSONALLY COVERED BY THE BOARD MEMBERS.

CMT4B3 IS LISTED AS A PATIENT RESOURCE OF THE PNS.  ATTENDANCE AT THE

PNS GIVES BOARD MEMBERS THE ABILITY TO MEET WITH AND EXCHANGE IDEAS

WITH INTERNATIONAL RESERACHERS OF CMT AND CMT4B3.

CMT4B3 MAINTAINS A WEBSITE FOR PATIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND MEDICAL

PRACTITIONERS TO ASSIST IN UNDERSTANDING AND TREATING

CHARCOT-MARIE-TOOTH DISEASE TYPE 4B3. THE WEBSITE CONTAINS LINKS TO OUR

RESEARCH PROJECTS, A NEW PATIENT PORTAL TO JOIN OUR NEUROGENETICS

REGISTRY AND THE ABILITY TO JOIN OUR NATURAL HISTORY STUDIES. CMT4B3

PRODUCES EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS DISSEMINATED AT CONFERENCES AND AT

PUBLIC EVENTS TO RAISE AWARENESS. CMT4B3 MAINTAINS CLIENT MANAGEMENT

SOFTWARE. IT RETAINS ACCOUNTING SERVICES. CMT4B3 FOUNDATION IS COMPOSED

OF VOLUNTEERS WHO WORK FROM HOME AND DO NOT TAKE ANY SALARIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

IRIS AND BRETT SCHULTZ ARE MARRIED

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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232212  10-28-22

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Name of the organization
HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

ROBIN SCHULTZ IS BRETT'S MOTHER

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION PROVIDES AND ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE

DRAFT FORM 990 TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO FILING, AS WELL AS THE FINAL

COPY FILED WITH THE IRS TO BE KEPT IN THEIR BOARD NOTEBOOK.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS FILL OUT AND SIGN A DOCUMENT ASSERTING THEY

HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE CONFILCT OF INTEREST POLICY AND DISCLOSE THEIR

COMPLIANCE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED AND UPDATED

ANNUALLY. THE ORGANIZATION HAS AN ANNUAL WORKSHOP FOR ALL BOARD MEMBERS.

THE BOARD CHAIRMAN AND CEO REVIEW AND MONITOR THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

DISCLOSURES. IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS IDENTIFIED, THE RESPONSIBLE

PERSON SHALL REFRAIN FROM ANY ACTION THAT MAY AFFECT CMT4B3'S PARTICIPATION

IN SUCH CONTRACT OF TRANSACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

COPIES ARE SENT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

ROUNDING                                                                -1.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS OVERSIGHT PROCESS DURING THE YEAR.

11410303 800994 HUNTERCMT     2022.02070 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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 2500 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, SUITE 117 • PURCHASE, NEW YORK 10577 • TEL: (914) 833-2200 • FAX: (914) 833-2278 

1 

 

 

Independent Accountant’s Review Report 

To the Board of Directors of 
Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. 
Scarsdale, NY 10583 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc (a 
nonprofit organization) , which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2022, and the 
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical 
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of entity management. A review is 
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the 
financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting 
whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them 
to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe 
that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

We are required to be independent of Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other 
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review. 
Accountant’s Conclusion 
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We previously reviewed Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc’s December 31, 2021 financial 
statements and in our conclusion dated July 15, 2022, stated that based on our review, we were not aware of 
any material modifications that should be made to the 2021 financial statements in order for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We are not aware 
of any material modifications that should be made to the summarized comparative information presented 
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021, for it to be consistent with the reviewed financial 
statements from which it has been derived. 

Tobin & Company 
Certified Public Accountants, PC 
Purchase, New York 
January 31, 2023 
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As of December 31, 2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash and Equivalents 209,912$          611,685$          
Prepaid expenses 5,000                -                        
Investments 477,814            38,830              
Total Assets 692,726            650,515$          

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 19,202$            8,881$              
  Total Liablilities 19,202              8,881                

Net Assets 
Without Restrictions 673,524            631,634            
With Restrictions -                        10,000              
  Total Net Assets 673,524            641,634            

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 692,726$          650,515$          
See Accountant's Review Report
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Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets 
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Without With 2022 2021
For the year ended December 31, Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
Support and Revenue 
Contributions 348,400$        -$                    348,400$        610,436$        
Grants -                      -                      -                      10,000            
Return on investment (10,243)           -                      (10,243)           10,658            
Satisfaction of restrictions 10,000            (10,000)           -                      -                      
Total Support and Revenue 348,157          (10,000)           338,157          631,095          

Expenses 
Program Services 275,857          -                      275,857          88,628            
General and Administrative 24,274            -                      24,274            10,375            
Fundraising 6,136              -                      6,136              1,576              
  Total Expenses 306,267          -                      306,267          100,579          

Change in Net Assets 41,890            (10,000)           31,890            530,515          
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 631,634          10,000            641,634          111,119          

Net Assets at End of Year 673,524          -                      673,524          641,634$        
See Accountant's Review Report
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Statements of Functional Expenses 
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For the years ended June 30, 
Program 
Services

General and 
Administrative Fundraising

2022     
Total 

Expenses

2021     
Total 

Expenses
Grants 260,263$     -$                      -$                 260,263$   70,518$       
Professional Fees 806              8,608                1,346           10,760       18,772         
Office expenses 1,029           7,708                1,450           10,187       4,005           
Research expense 8,832           -                        -                   8,832         -                  
Advertising -                  5,833                195              6,028         586              
Travel 4,552           -                        -                   4,552         -                  
Credit card processing fees -                  1,373                1,382           2,755         4,955           
Supplies -                  -                        855              855            -                  
Insurance -                  587                   263              850            1,085           
Postage and shipping -                  -                        645              645            534              
Dues and subscriptions 375              -                        -                   375            -                  
Fees and Licenses -                  165                   -                   165            125              

Total Expenses 275,857$     24,274$            6,136$         306,267$   100,579$     
See Accountant's Review Report  
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Statements of Cash Flow 
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For the years ended December 31, 2022 2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Changes in Net Assets 31,890$        530,515$      
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets 
  to cash provided by operating activities:
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on investments 14,507          (10,656)         
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities:

Increase in accounts payable 10,321          8,881            
Increase in prepaid expenses (5,000)           -                    
Donated securities (3,490)           (28,172)         

Net cash provided by operating activities 48,228          500,567        

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments (450,001)       -                    

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents (401,773)       500,567        
Cash and equivalents, beginning of the year 611,685        111,119        

Cash and Equivalents,  End of the Year 209,912$      611,685$      
See Accountant's Review Report
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Notes to Financial Statements 
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Note 1 – Organization 
 
Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) has been organized to fund scientific 
research leading to the discovery, development and clinical application for therapeutic treatments 
and cures for Charcot-Marie-Tooth disease Type 4B3 (CMT 4B3), and to improve the quality of life 
of people with CTM4B3. CTM4B3 is a rare progressing neuromuscular disorder. The Foundation’s 
support comes primarily from individual donor contributions.  The Foundation, with assistance from 
its Scientific Advisory Board, awards research fellowships and grants for research on Charcot-Marie-
Tooth Disease Type 4B3. 
 
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The Foundation prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America.  The financial statements are 
presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) 958 dated August 2016. (ASC) 958-205 was effective January 1, 2018. Under 
the provisions of the Guide, net assets and revenues, and gains and losses are classified based on 
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the 
Organization and changes therein are classified as follows:  

 
Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed 
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the 
Foundation. The Foundation’s board may designate assets without restrictions for specific 
operational purposes from time to time.  
 
Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and 
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by 
actions of the Non-Profit Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are 
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. 

 
Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
 
Tax Status 
The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income tax under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been designated as an organization which is not a 
private foundation. 
 
The Foundation recognizes the effect of tax positions only when they are more likely than not to be 
sustained. Management has determined that the Foundation had no uncertain tax positions that 
would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The Foundation is no longer subject to 
examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions prior to December 31, 2019. 
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Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For financial reporting purposes, the Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an initial 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those cash equivalents held as 
part of the Foundation’s investment portfolio.  
 
Investments 
The Foundation has adopted SFAS No.124, Accounting for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with readily 
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the 
statement of financial position.  Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.  
Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net 
assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which 
the income and gains are recognized. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments, that potentially subject the Foundation to concentrations of credit risk, consist 
of cash deposits with financial institutions and investment securities.  At times, cash deposits 
potentially subject the Foundation to concentrations of risk if its cash balances in banks are in excess 
of the US Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured limits.  The Foundation has not 
experienced any losses in such accounts and management does not believe the Foundation is 
exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.  
 
Expense Allocation 
Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related 
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the prorated basis 
determined by Management. Administrative and general expenses include expenses that are not 
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction 
of the Foundation. 
  
Revenue 
Unconditional contributions are recognized when pledged and recorded as net assets without donor 
restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any 
donor-imposed restrictions. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on 
which they depend are substantially met. Gifts of cash and other assets are reported with donor 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.  
 
When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is 
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as net 
assets without donor restriction support. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as 
support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
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Notes to Financial Statements 
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Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Advertising 
The Foundation uses advertising to promote its programs among the public it serves. Advertising 
costs are expensed as incurred. During the year ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, advertising 
costs totaled $6,028 and $586, respectively. 
 
Grants 
Grant expense is recognized in the period the grant is awarded and the grantee has returned the 
memorandum of understanding, provided the grant is not subject to future conditions. A grant is 
conditional if the agreement includes a barrier that must be overcome for the recipient to be entitled 
to the assets. Conditional grants are recognized as grant expenses in the period in which the 
grantees meet the terms of the barrier.  
 
Pronouncement Adoptions. 
In February 2016, the Financial Accounting and Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2016-02, 
Leases (842). The new guidance requires all leases with lease terms over 12 months to be 
capitalized as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the statement of financial position at the 
date of lease commencement.  The pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities will 
depend on the lease’s classification. For not-for-profit operations, the standard takes effect for years 
beginning after December 31, 2021. The Foundation adopted this pronouncement,  however there 
was no material impact on its financial statements.  
 
In September 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit 
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed 
Nonfinancial Assets, to clarify the presentation and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial assets, 
including land, buildings, and other items. The ASU does not change existing recognition and 
measurement requirements for contributed nonfinancial assets. The ASU is effective for annual 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021, with early adoption permitted. The Foundation 
adopted this pronouncement and there was no material impact on its financial statements.  
 
Note 3 – Liquidity  
 
The Foundation regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its general operating needs while also 
striving to maintain sufficient reserves to meet operating needs during periods of uncertainty and to 
assure longer term commitments will continue to be met. The Foundation’s strategy is to operate 
within a balanced budget that anticipates collecting sufficient revenue to cover general expenditures. 
Revenues available to meet general expenditures include all revenues, gains, and other support 
generated from ongoing operations, unless certain restrictions exist. 
 
The following reflects the Foundation’s financial assets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, reduced 
by amounts not available for general use within one year of the statement of financial position date 
because of donor-imposed restrictions: 
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Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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Note 3 – Liquidity (continued) 

2021 2021
Cash - operating account 209,912$        611,684$        
Investments 477,814          38,830            
Net financial assets available within one year 687,726          650,515          

Less: Amounts not available for general expenditures
Restrictions by donor with purpose restrictions -                      (10,000)           

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
within one year 687,726$        640,515$        

Note 4 – Contributed Services  
 
A substantial amount of management, administrative, fundraising and program related services are 
performed voluntarily by the Board of Directors and other individual volunteers. The value of those 
services has not been recorded in these statements since it is not susceptible to objective 
measurement or valuation.
 
Note 5 – Assets with Restrictions 
 
At December 31, 2021, the Foundation had $10,000 in net assets with donor restrictions. This 
donation was earmarked for research at Nemours, Alfred I DuPont Children's Hospital, Wilmington, 
DEl for their research study. During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Foundation satisfied 
this restriction. 
 
Note 6– Fair Value Measurements 
 
The Foundation applies generally accepted accounting principles for fair value measurements of 
financial assets that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a 
recurring basis.  Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives the 
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 
1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs 
(Level 3 measurements).   
 
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 
 

 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

 Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly, or indirectly. 

 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s cash and 
investment assets measured at fair value as of December 31, 2022, and 2021: 
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Hunters CMT4B3 Research Foundation, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
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Note 6– Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Fixed income securities 451,090$           -$                      -$          451,090       
Equities 26,724               -                        -            26,724         
Total 477,814$            -$                      -$          477,814$      

2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities 38,830$             -$                      -$          38,830$       
 

2022 2021
Dividends and Interest 4,265$         2$               
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments (14,508)        10,656        

Total (10,243)$      10,658$      

 
Note 7 – Grants Expense 
 
The Foundation has entered into conditional grant agreements for various research initiatives related 
to therapeutic treatments and cures for Charcot-Marie-Tooth disease Type 4B3. The agreements 
contain various terms and conditions to reduce the risk to the Foundation. Most agreements include 
multiple phases or milestones that must be achieved for the Foundation to be obligated to make 
payments. Grants paid, for which conditions had been met, during the years ended December 31, 
2022, and 2021 totaled $260,263 and $70,518, respectively. 
 

Organization Project Amount
Sick Kids Hospital Drug discovery for CMT4B3 using Zebrafish Model 10,667$     
University College of London Queens Square Investigating CMT4B3 potential therapeutic pathways in patient fibroblasts 14,179       
The Jackson Laboratory Examining SBF1 mutant mice for CMT4B3 relevant phenotypes 26,436       
Nationwide Children's Hospital Development of split-vector AAV approaches for CMT4B3 31,234       
Dr. Matthew E.R. Butchbach Motor Neuron Dysfunction in CMT4B3 32,000       
University of Miami MTMR5 Minigene Construction and validation to cure CMT4B3 45,364       
University of Miami Developing human platforms for therapy development for CMT4B3 100,384     

260,263$   

Note 8 – Related Party Transactions 

During the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Foundation received approximately 
$30,000 and $61,165, respectively, in donations from the Executive Directors and individuals directly 
related to the Executive Directors.  
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Note 9 – Subsequent Events  
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the financial 
statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, which date is 
January 31, 2023. 
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$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

1 X

5,000.

2 X

5,500.

3 X

15,000.

4 X

60,000.

5 X

5,000.

6 X

10,300.

14410301 800994 HUNTERCMT 2022.02061 HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOU HUNTERC1
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223452 11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

†
†
†

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676

7 X

5,000.

8 X

25,000.

9 X

5,000.

10 X

10,000.
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223453 11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

223454 11-15-22

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Complete columns through the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page

Name of organization

$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

HUNTERS CMT4B3 RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC 85-3259676
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